From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 8/24/2011 5:53:00 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A1011015 Exparte Exparte filed by %%E (4')§/24/201 1
DRA/TUDISCO/CPUC on ML 2:15:05 PM
08/23/2011 E—
A1011015 Exparte Exparte filed by %%E (53%/24/201 1
DRA/TUDISCO/CPUC on ML 2:15:05 PM
08/23/2011 (Certificate of Service) B
3
A1103001, Brief Bricf filed by CALMAC —E%E (5¥8 2412011
A1103002, Manufacturing Corporation on ML 8:30:02 AM
A1103003 08/22/2011 ——
A1103001, Brief Bricf filed by CALMAC %%E 6122412011
A1103002, Manufacturing Corporation on ML 8:30:02 AM
A1103003 08/22/2011 (Attachment) T
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by California Energy %%E ©18 4011
A1103002, Storage Alliance on 08/22/2011 ML 9:45:01 AM
A1103003 —
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by California Energy —%F ©1% 242011
A1103002, Storage Alliance on 08/22/2011 ML 9:45:01 AM
A1103003 (Attachment) T
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by EnerNOC, Inc. on ‘“_‘”;;?)F (3 7%/24/2011
A1103002, 08/22/2011 HTML 10:10:01
A1103003 | AM
PDF (176
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A1103001, Brief filed by EnerNOC, Inc. on kb) 8/24/2011
A1103002, 08/22/2011 (Certificate of Service) HTML | 10:10:01
A1103003 AM
3
A1103001, Brief Bricf filed by %%E (83812412011
A1103002, DRA/SALVACION/CPUC on ML 11:05:02
A1103003 08/22/2011 | AM
A1103001, Bricf Bricf filed by %%E 582412011
A1103002, DRA/SALVACION/CPUC on ML 11:05:02
A1103003 08/22/2011 (Certificate of Service) | AM
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by Direct Access Customer %%E (60%/24/201 1
A1103002, Coalition on 08/22/2011 ML 1:25:03 PM
A1103003 —
3
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by Direct Access Customer ‘E%E (6“%/24/201 1
A1103002, Coalition on 08/22/2011 (Attachment) ML 1:25:03 PM
A1103003 E—
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by Ice Energy, Inc. on %%E (54%/24/2011
A1103002, 08/22/2011 ML 1:45:02 PM
A1103003 I
A1103001, Brief Brief filed by Ice Energy, Inc. on %%E © l%/24/2011
A1103002, 08/22/2011 (Attachment) ML 1:45:02 PM
A1103003 ——
PDF (2903
A1106020 Compliance| Compliance Filing filed by California | kb) 8/24/2011
Filing Pacific Electric Company, LLC on HTML | 8:35:02 AM
08/11/2011
. . o . . )
A1106020 Compliance| Compliance Filing filed by California ;[)))F (5 %/24/2011
Filing Pacific Electric Company, LLC on ML 8:35:02 AM
08/11/2011 (Certificate of Service) R
11106011 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by %%E ( l%/24/201 1
Ruling CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 3:05:06 PM
08/24/2011 —
11106011 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by %%E ( l%/24/201 1
Ruling CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 3:05:06 PM

08/24/2011 (Certificate of Service)
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R0910032 Exparte Exparte filed by California %%E ( l%/24/2011
Independent System Operator on ML 12:00:02 PM
08/19/2011 E—
R0910032 Exparte Exparte filed by California %%E (2‘2%/24/2011
Independent System Operator on ML 12:00:02 PM
08/19/2011 (Attachment) R
PDF (49
R1005004 Final D1108019 Order Correcting Errorin | kb) 8/24/2011
Decision | Decision 11-07-031 HTML | 2:10:05 PM
DOC (35
kb)
PDF (2586
R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by Wellhead Electric kb) 8/24/2011
Company, Inc. on 08/18/2011 HTML | 11:35:01
AM
R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by Wellhead Electric ‘EbQ)E (5')%/24/201 1
Company, Inc. on 08/18/2011 ML 11:35:02
(Certificate of Service) | AM
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